

MATTHEW NEIDEFFER

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC 2700 Earl Rudder Freeway South, Suite 4800

College Station, TX 77845
Tel. 979.599.9224
Fax 979.693.7141
mneideffer@brg-expert.com

BIO SUMMARY

Matt Neideffer is a principal in Berkeley Research Group's College Station office. He has advised clients and provided analyses supporting expert testimony in antitrust, wage and overtime disputes, class certification, and public policy matters. Mr. Neideffer has extensive experience coordinating large scale projects and conducting complex analysis. These analyses have been presented in federal and state courts, and before regulatory agencies including the Department of Justice and the Federal Trade Commission.

Mr. Neideffer received bachelor degrees in Economics and Psychology from San Diego State University and he advanced to candidacy for a PhD in Economics at Texas A&M University. He has taught courses in econometrics, research methods in economics, microeconomics and macroeconomics at Texas A&M.

EMPLOYMENT

Berkeley Research Group, LLC, 2010 to present Principal

LECG, LLC and predecessor companies, 1999 to 2010 Principal

Texas A&M University Lecturer, 2000 – 2001 Graduate Assistant, 1995-2000

Public Policy Research Institute Research Assistant, May 1998 - September 1998

EDUCATION

ABD, Economics (Labor Economics and Econometrics), TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

BA, Economics and Psychology, SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY

PUBLICATIONS

"Women's Hours of Work and Marriage Market Imbalance," (with Shoshana Grossbard-Shechtman) in <u>Economics of the Family and Family Policies</u>, edited by Inga Persson and Christina Jonung, London: Routledge, 1997.

"Further Evidence on Dimensionality and Correlates of the Cognitive Failures Questionnaire" (with Gerald Larson, David Alderton, & Eliot Underhill) *British Journal of Psychology*, Vol. 88, Part 1, pp. 29-38, February 1997.